Re: Resent mailbox:///Q:/Admin/Mail/Profiles/erj82dii.default/Mail/...

Subject: Re: Resent

From: Nicholas Bohm <nbohm@ernest.net>
Date: 30/01/2009, 21:54

To: Satoshi Nakamoto <satoshin@gmx.com>

Satoshi Nakamoto wrote:

I resent the 0.1.4 file in the previous e-mail. It also contained a

bugfix for a bug that was dormant but I thought by process of
elimination might have been what you had, but after you told me about
Eraser I think it's more likely to have been Eraser/disk space related.

I guess we are simultaneously trying to debug my e-mail.

We seem to be, as I can only find two messages from you, the one above
and the one from vistomail, and neither has any attachments. (I have
also again checked the spam quarantine.)

So something odd is happening.

Regards,

Nicholas

Salkyns, Great Canfield, Takeley,
Bishop's Stortford CM22 65X, UK

Phone 01279 870285 (+44 1279 870285)
Mobile 07715 419728 (+44 7715 419728)
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